

Pamela Mack-Brooks, MSN, RN NEA-BC

Preferred Business Contact (215) 662-3570 ▪ pamela.mack-brooks@pennmedicine.upenn.edu

SUMMARY

More than 30 years of nursing experience in the areas of leadership, and clinical care. Extensive experience in women's health and obstetric nursing, and community health. Key strength is Experience in community engagement and program planning and development.

EDUCATION

PhD Student, Health Education and Promotion, Walden University (Anticipated, May 2021)

M.S.N. Health Care of Women, University of Pennsylvania, August 1996

B.S.N. Howard University, May 1986

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania, Penn Medicine

1/1989-Present

Professional Development Specialist (6/2010-present)

- Collaborate with hospital nursing unit, and stakeholders of special projects to develop, and facilitate programs and projects applicable to current clinical practice.
 - Facilitator Nursing Orientation, Charge Nurse Course
 - Peripheral Blood Culture Course, Alaris PCA Pump Education

Coordinator of Community Health Outreach (11/2015 - present)

- Collaborate with government affairs leadership, community members, and hospital clinicians to develop and provide health programs to meet the needs and requests of members our service community, including staff requests.
- Responsibilities expanded to include interdisciplinary groups within the health system

Director Nursing Community Outreach Program, Graduate Student Researcher: (4/2010-10/2015)

- Develop and design community based outreach programs based on data retrieved from the Community Health Needs Assessment for the hospital, community requests, and Philadelphia Department of Health trending data.
- Leader of 50-person volunteer committee for Community Health Outreach
- Facilitator and Lead of community Advisory Board for Community Health Outreach

Internal Consultant, Women's Health Nursing (5/2011 – 3/2012)

- Worked with new nurse managers and nursing clinical director in women's Health Nursing to continue the vision of the women's health department,
- Transition assistance for the clinical director and 2 nurse managers

Nurse Manager, Labor and Delivery, Perinatal Evaluation Center (4/2000 – 6/2010)

- Manager of a Labor and Delivery unit and hospital perinatal triage center, 4000 + deliveries annually, 10,000 + outpatient visits annually
- Clinical staff members 70+ on Labor and Delivery, 8 Perinatal Evaluation Center

Nurse Manager, Mother Infant Unit (6/2006-4/2008)

- Manager of a busy Mother Infant Unit, 4000+ delivers annually
- Projects: rooming-in, family visitation

Clinical Nurse Specialist, Mother Infant Unit, Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania, (12/2002–6/2006)

Nurse Practitioner, Planned Parenthood of Southeastern PA (2002 – 2006)

Lecturer-B, University of Pennsylvania School of Nursing, Maternal Child Health (2003 – 2006)

Practice Manager/ Nurse Practitioner, PENNCare OB/GYN University City, Clinical Care Associates of the University of Pennsylvania (1998 – 2002)

Nurse Practitioner, Perinatal Evaluation Center (1996 – 1998)

Clinical Nurse Labor and Delivery Unit (1989 – 1996)

Visiting Nurse, Visiting Nurses Association of Greater Philadelphia (1998)

Clinical Nurse II, Medical Intensive Care Unit/Cardiac Care Unit, Howard University Hospital, Washington, DC (1987 – 1988)

Clinical Nurse I, Ear, Nose, & Throat/General Surgical Unit, Howard University Hospital, Washington, DC (1986 – 1987)

CURRENT CERTIFICATIONS

Nursing Executive, Advanced, ANCC issued: December 2015

CURRENT COMMITTEES

FDA Nonprescription Drug Advisory Committee, 2018
Pennsylvania Action Coalition, Nurse Diversity Council, 2018

PRESENTATIONS

- Poster Presentation Trifecta of Academia, Healthcare, and Community in Community Health
International Family Nurses Association, Washington, DC (August 2019)
- Poster Presentation Trifecta of Academia, Healthcare, and Community in Community Health
American Public Health Association, Atlanta, GA November 2017
- Podium Presentation Trifecta of Academia, Healthcare, and Community in Community Health
National Black Nurses Association, Las Vegas, NV, August 2017

PUBLICATIONS

- Stringer, M., Auverbach, T., Mack-Brooks, P. & Sweet-Jemmot, L. (2012). Response to homeless
childbearing women's health care learning needs. *Clinical Nursing Research*, 21 (2), 195-212.
- Stringer, M., Mack-Brooks, P., King, K. & Biesecker, B. (2007). New guidelines for maternal and
newborn resuscitation. *Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology & Neonatal Nursing*, 36 (6), 624-635.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Public Health Association (APHA)
American Nurses Association (ANA)
Association of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses (AWHONN)
International Family Nursing Association (IFNA)
National Black Nurses Association (NBNA)
Sigma Theta Tau International, Xi (STTI)

CURRENT PERSONAL VOLUNTEER LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- 2010 to present Chair, Board of Trustees, New Bethlehem Baptist Church, Philadelphia, PA
- 2017 to present 2nd VP, Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc., South Jersey Alumnae Chapter,
Bellmawr, NJ
- 2018 to present Delaware River Port Authority, Citizens Advisory Council, Member

RECOGNITIONS

- 2018 Unsung Hero Award, Gift of Life, Philadelphia, PA
- 2016 Leadership Award, United Muslim of Southwest Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA

LICENSURE

- RN Pennsylvania Professional Nurse Status – Active, RN-294603-L